
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 6/11/2014 5:45:48 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: New Job Opportunity Bulletin

*gasp*

Phew. I was turning blue over here.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11,2014 5:45 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: New Job Opportunity Bulletin

I’m guessing you shouldn’t hold your breath.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, June 11,2014 5:39 PM 
To: Horner, Trina
Subject: RE: New Job Opportunity Bulletin

Gary’s still looking for a job, right?

So sad he isn’t our GC.

MC

SB GT&S 0288887

mailto:TNHc@pge.com
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1


From: CPUC Human Resources 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11,2014 4:07 PM 
To: ALL PUC
Subject: New Job Opportunity Bulletin

New job opportunity bulletin has been posted; please click the link 
below for more information:

•□□□□□□□ General Counsel

For questions regarding a Job Bulletin, review the "How to Apply" section of the bulletin for contact 
information.

***Please Do Not Reply to this email address. This mailbox is used for e-mail 
notifications and is not setup to accept messages.***

PG&ELs committed to protecting ,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacy/customer/
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